



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act e-Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

Ce document est tiré du registre électronique. tenu aux fins de la *Loi sur le* patrimoine de l'Ontario, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**



City Hall:

426 Brant Street, Burlington, Ontario, Canada

Mailing Address:

P.O. Box 5013, Burlington, Ontario, Canada L7R 3Z6

Internet Address: http://wchat.on.ca/cob Telephone: (905) 335-7706

Telephone:

(905) 335-7881

Fax No.: E-Mail:

bolognoneJ@cityhall.city.burlington.on.ca

REGISTERED MAIL

July 18, 1996

Ontario Heritage Foundation 77 Bloor Street West, 7th Floor Toronto, Ontario M7A 2R9

RECEIVED
JUL 2 3 1996

Dear Sir/Madam:

SUBJECT:

Historical Designation of St. Paul's Presbyterian Church and Cemetery Pursuant

to the Ontario Heritage Act Files: 130 'LACAC' and 501-06

The Council of the Corporation of the City of Burlington, at its regular meeting held on Monday, July 8, 1996, adopted the following recommendation of the Community Development Committee, being Item No. CD-178-96:

THAT pursuant to the terms of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter 0.18, as amended, the following property be designated as a structure of historical and architectural significance:

St. Paul's Presbyterian Church and Cemetery, 3318 Dundas Street, in the City a) of Burlington, Regional Municipality of Halton;

and that the City Clerk be authorized and directed to so notify the owner of St. Paul's Presbyterian Church and Cemetery, and the Ontario Heritage Foundation of the municipality's intention to designate;

and that the City Clerk be further directed to place the necessary advertisements and prepare the documents related thereto.

In accordance with the provisions of the Ontario Heritage Act, the attached notice will appear in the Burlington Spectator on July 27, 1996.

If you require further information in reference to the above, please do not hesitate to contact Vic Brodeur of the Clerk's Department at 335-7835.

Yours irely,

Min A. Bilograns
Assistant CIN CLERK

JAB/rg
s:\clerks\rg\cdc

cc. S. Banz, Chair, Burlington Local Architectural Conservation Advisory Committee, 2065 Victoria Avenue, Burlington L7R 1R5

__

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

St. Paul's Presbyterian Church and Cemetery

IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT AND IN THE MATTER OF the lands in the City of Burlington known municipally as St. Paul's Presbyterian Church and Cemetery (3318 Dundas Street).

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Burlington intends to designate the abovenoted property as being historically and architecturally significant.

A summary of the reasons for the proposed designation is set out in Schedule A to this Notice. The complete reasons for designation may be viewed in the Clerk's Department, Main Floor, City Hall, 426 Brant Street, during regular business hours.

Any person may, within 30 days after the date of the publication of this Notice, serve written notice of his or her objection to the proposed designation, together with a statement for the objection and all relevant facts.

Published this 27th day of July, 1996

Ronald C. Lathan City Clerk and Director

(835)

SCHEDULE "A"

REASONS FOR DESIGNATION

St. Paul's Presbyterian Church and Cemetery

St. Paul's, one of the oldest Presbyterian congregations in Ontario, being in 1816 with services conducted in the barn of Hugh McLaren and the house of Gilbert Bastedo, who in 1822 gave part of his land for the construction of a frame church. The pioneer cemetery dates from 1817. In 1867 a brick church was built at a cost of \$1500. It is a very fine example of a simple one-storey front-gabled brick church. Its large Gothic arched windows with interlocking lancet stone mullions, original small panes of coloured pressed-pattern glass, and brick hood mouldings, are exceptional design features. The church is one of the outstanding landmark heritage structures on historic Dundas Street.

s:\clerks\lm\stpaul.not